
From: "Maiers, Robert" <rmaiers@state.pa.us> 
To: "Dennis Lawyer" <DRLI @nrc.gov:* 
Date: Tue, Jan 29,2008 1 : I4  PM 
Subject : 

Mr. Lawyer, 

RE: Draft Environmental Assessment for State Review 

7 I have reviewed the subject Draft Environmental Assessment and agree 
with the Conclusion and with the Finding of No Significant Impact. 

Robert C. Maiers, PE 
Chief, Decommissioning and Environmental Surveillance 
Bureau of Radiation Protection 
71 7-783-8979 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dennis Lawyer [mailto:DRL1 @nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 11 :37 AM 
To: Maiers, Robert 
Cc: James Kottan; James Dwyer 
Subject: Draft Environmental Assessment for State Review 

Mr. Maiers, 

Attached is a draft environmental Assessment (EA) forMPl Research in 
State College, Pennsylvania. We would appreciate any comments within 30 
days. The documents referenced in the EA that were submitted to us by 
the licensee are available for your review in ADAMS. If you have any 
questions, you can contact me at 610-337-5366 or drll@nrc.gov. 

cc: 
<stewilliam@state.pa.us>, "Hamm, Ronald" <rhamm@state.pa.us>, "Allard, David" 
<djallard@state.pa.us>, "Werner, Bryan" <brwerner@state.pa.us> 

"James Kottan" <JJK@nrc.gov>, "James Dwyer" <JPDI @nrc.gov>, "Williams, Stephen" 

mailto:DRL1
mailto:drll@nrc.gov
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